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Agenda Item 5(a)
April 25/23 Board Meeting

From: Thompson, Peter <Peter.Thompson@bnc.ca>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:26 AM

To: Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com>; Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>; Rob Dobbins
<rob.dobbins@assurant.com>; karyn.kasperski@rbc.com

Cc: Thompson, Peter <Peter.Thompson@bnc.ca>
Subject: CAFII-AMF quarterly discussion

Hi everyone,

A short recap of my discussion with Eric Jacob on March 22nd, 2023:

friendly discussion around how last meeting with Keith and Mario was very positive to help
bring credit card embedded insurance issue to a close. | mentioned it would be good if we could
each add one or two people each to our discussions depending on the issue to enable us to go
deeper as needed. He agreed that could be helpful.

| mentioned to Eric how CAFIl was preparing for Brendan's retirement at the end of the year and
the new structure going forward (Keith as sole Executive Director with 2 direct reports). He felt
that was good planning on CAFIl's part.

Eric spoke about his added responsibilities on an interim basis (team of about 200 people
responsible for "enforcement") further to JF Fortin's retirement. He has experience in this type
of role which he indicated would be helpful. He expects this added responsibility would last at
least 6-9 months to allow for new CEO to come on board who would then likely be looking at
structures.

| told Eric CAFII still had 2 primary issues when it came to Quebec that it had concerns about: 1)
the "complaints" definition which was much broader and not harmonized with other
jurisdictions (thereby leading to a significant increase in number of "reported complaints"
without any real value added for consumers); and 2) the lack of clarity around the
intent/objective/next steps for the claims data which the AMF had requested from CAFII
members (and other insurance distributors). This is the issue which was first introduced

by Mario Beaudoin last October at the AMF-CAFII meeting in Montreal.
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e Onthe "complaints" definition issue, he said he understood our concerns and that the team was
working through all the feedback received after the second round of consultations. It sounded
as though they had a lot of feedback from many different constituents to work through and that
it was challenging work. He did not commit to any timeline but said they would be getting back
to us on this.

e On the claims data issue, he was very keen on discussing this further with us to ensure we (CAFII
& AMF) have a common understanding of why data is being collected, how it should be
interpreted, what are next steps, etc. He said this could be a good subject to have one or two
others join the discussion. On our end, | mentioned Keith and also Rob, as head of the EOC, who
should have a good understanding of most of our members questions/concerns around this
issue. Although | would revert to them and see if this is what made most sense on this issue. On
AMF's end, Eric mentioned Mario and possibly Christian (Mario's boss) although he too would
check with them. Eric also offered to prepare a proposed agenda and schedule the meeting. He
will keep us posted.

Overall, positive tone and | continue to believe we are headed in right direction with AMF.
| think | captured most of what was discussed but don't hesitate to ask any questions you may have.
Thanks and have a great week!

Peter
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